ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
January 28, 2016
9:01 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Bill Stoltze, Chair
Senat or John Coghill, Vice Chair
Senat or Charlie Huggi ns

Senator Lesil MQiire

Senator Bill W el echowski

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO 128

“"An Act relating to the Alaska permanent fund; relating to
appropriations to the dividend fund; relating to inconme of the
Al aska permanent fund; relating to the earnings reserve account;
relating to the Alaska permanent fund dividend; maki ng
conform ng anendnents; and providing for an effective date."

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 128

SHORT TI TLE: PERM FUND: DEPCSI TS; DI VI DEND; EARNI NGS
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 19/ 16 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 19/ 16 (S) STA, FIN

01/ 26/ 16 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205
01/ 26/ 16 (S) Heard & Hel d

01/ 26/ 16 (S) M NUTE( STA)

01/ 28/ 16 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

RANDALL HOFFBECK, Comm ssi oner
Al aska Departnment of Revenue

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- January 28, 2016



Juneau, Al aska
POSI Tl ON STATEMENT: Provi ded an overvi ew of SB 128.

CRAI G RI CHARDS, Attorney Ceneral

Al aska Departnent of Law

Juneau, Al aska

PGSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented informati on on SB 128.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

9:01: 20 AM

CHAIR BILL STO.TZE called the Senate State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 9:01 a.m Present at the call to
order were Senators MQuire, Huggins, Coghill, Welechowski, and
Chair Stoltz.

SB 128- PERM FUND: DEPGCSI TS; DI VI DEND; EARNI NGS

9:01: 44 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE announced the consi derati on of SB 128.

9: 02: 27 AM

RANDALL HOFFBECK, Comm ssioner, Al aska Departnent of Revenue,
set forth that the Al aska Permanent Fund Protection Act (APFPA)
is the conponent of SB 128 that allows the state to maxim ze the
efficiency of its existing wealth in helping to fund governnent
going forward. He related that in June, statew de neetings were
held to discuss the fiscal situation with Alaskans, to inform
and listen to them He said Director Pat Pitney and he held over
50-statewi de neetings and discussed standard-type governnent
solutions to the fiscal problem such as: new taxes, cutting
expendi tures, and new weal th.

He said that there have been ongoing discussions related to how
to use the state's wealth, such as leveraging wthin the
Per manent Fund which led to the conclusion that using standard
processes could lead to fiscal stability, but it could not
renmove the volatility out of the budgeting process. He specified
that using only newwealth nethods, the volatility could be
removed, but there was not enough wealth to do it by itself
because the state's savings were not sufficient. He set forth
that the two plans coal esced into the plan before the conmttee
t oday.

9:05: 44 AM

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2- January 28, 2016



CHAIR STOLTZE pointed out that the Governor's proposed
expenditure reductions were nodest and the plan appears to focus
nmore on new revenue. He asked if the current budget proposal was
the right size and sustai nabl e.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK sai d APFPA works and gets to a sustainable
budget; however, he specified that "it is witten in pencil" and
the Governor was wlling to talk about the balance between
spending cuts and new revenues in a discussion wth the
Legi sl ature.

9: 07: 44 AM

He addressed "The New Sustainable Al aska Plan,” beginning with
APFPA, which is the focus of SB 128. He said the fund would be
able to generate about $3.3 billion toward resolving the state's
fiscal issue. He detailed that if the revenue from existing
taxes, fees and earnings on savings is added to that, the tota

is about $4.285 billion. Last year's starting budget, m nus one-
time savings, was about $5.2 billion, which |eaves about a
billion dollars to nake up

CHAIR STOLTZE asked if there would be a conmtnment to naking
cuts in the budget process in order to solve the billion dollar
deficit.

COM SSI ONER  HOFFBECK replied that the Governor would be
actively engaged with the |eadership in both the House and the
Senate to work toward a conprom se.

SENATOR MCGUI RE asserted that she ternmed Chair Stoltze's
gquestions relevant because the public wants to know if the plan
mai ntains the current size of governnment. She opined that the
plan will be to stabilize the econony, but |eave enough room for
a di al ogue about the size and cost of governnment. She noted that
Wom ng was an exanple of a state with a budget half the size of
Al aska's. She stated that people want to know that cuts are
being nmade before their Permanent Fund dividend (PFD) is
| essened.

9:10: 42 AM

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK agreed and noted that after talking to
peopl e around the state, the price of adm ssion to tal king about
any other budget plans was "additional cuts." He asserted that
people are not convinced that the governnent is delivering
services as efficiently as it can; however, they also said they
i ked the services the governnent was delivering.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- January 28, 2016



CHAI R STOLTZE added that people fromall walks of |life should be
i ncluded in the discussion.

9:12:18 AM

SENATOR HUGA NS stated that he agreed with Senator MGuire. He
asserted that the Legislature and the governor should work
together to decide on the appropriate level of cuts. He referred
to a poll of his constituents who said they want the budget cut
before their PFD

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI agreed that figuring out the appropriate
budget size was inportant. He said his constituents are asking
where the promsed oil production is and noted that SB 21 was
enacted three years ago. He highlighted the oil production
decline which is having a dramatic inpact on the state's revenue
and asked that the admnistration focus nore effort on the
prom sed oil production.

9:15: 26 AM

COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK di sclosed that he heard simlar concerns
across the state. He described that after the "New Sustainable
Al aska Plan" is in place, Alaska wll still have the | owest
taxes in the nation. He asserted that the state will continue to
have a dividend, grow its savings, provide essential savings and
have nmoney to invest in future resource devel opnent.

He set forth that the three conponents of APFPA were as foll ows:

* Creates a sustainable draw fromthe earnings reserve,
* Mnimzes oil price volatility on the general fund,
e Adjusts the dividend.

CHAI R STOLTZE asked if the dividend will be in a nore volatile
posi tion.

COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK replied that there would be discussion of
the dividend in the presentation.

9:17: 44 AM

CRAI G RI CHARDS, Attorney General, Alaska Departnent of Law, said
he would be defining the state's financial problem discussing
the inpacts that oil volatility has on Al aska's finances and the
options the adm nistration exam ned in devel opi ng the APFPA.

CHAI R STOLTZE requested that the committee have a discussion on
the conflicting | egal opinions.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- January 28, 2016



ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS replied that M. MIks would address
the conflicting | egal opinions at the end of the presentation.

He organized the discussion of the state's financial problem
into three categories: short-term nediumterm and |ong-term

He said the short-term problem is that the drop in oil prices
has resulted in large budget gaps. The nediumterm problem is

that the state's savings will be spent in about four years. If
| eft uncorrected, the budget hole w Il damage Al aska's econony.
Di vi dends paynents wi Il be unsustai nabl e under the status quo.
9:20: 56 AM

He said the discussions of the fiscal problem by the Departnent
of Revenue, the Departnent of Law, and the Governor's Ofice |led
to the question about what is causing the problem of boom and-
bust cycles in Alaska. The conclusion was that Al aska's |ong-
term problens are caused by the state's wundiversified budget
that is highly dependent on petrol eum revenues, by the declining
trend in North Slope petroleum production, and by the
cyclicality of petroleum prices creating an unstable state
budget and econony.

9:23:13 AM

He showed three graphics that highlight the state's budget
problems due to: general fund revenue volatility, declining
revenue, di sappeari ng savi ngs, and pot enti al need for
wi thdrawals from the PFD earnings reserve. He showed the state
budget's high |evel of <correlation wth the unrestricted
petrol eum revenue and spending. The APFPA attenpts to break the
pattern of high spending when oil revenues are high and cuts
when they are low and to get off the boom and-bust cycle.

9:27:49 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE remarked about a concern regarding the eradication
of the Constitutional Budget Reserve (CBR) Fund.

COM SSI ONER  HOFFBECK replied that the eneny of fiscal
responsibility is no plan. He said the state's plan up to now
was to save 25 percent of its wealth by putting royalties into
t he Permanent Fund, which has grown to $50 billion. Any excess
earnings were put into the CBR for use during volatile tines. He
concluded that the plan was to chase oil prices up and down. The
m ndset in the proposed plan is to take the volatility out of
the entire system The issue with the CBR is spending noney
without a plan to sustain governnent's capabilities going
forward. He stressed that there is nore stability in the cash
flowif the noney is not subjected to a three-quarter vote.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- January 28, 2016



9:31:42 AM

COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK said in response to Chair Stoltze, the
adm nistration is not trying to side step the constitution and
there would be a vote by the Legislature as provided for in the
constitution. He asserted that the goal is to stabilize cash
flow.

SENATOR MCGUI RE opined that noving the CBR into a statutory
place is an interesting philosophical discussion. She referred
to a legal opinion pointing to possible chall enges about other
noni es being put into the Earnings Reserve Account (ERA).

9:34:21 AM

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK expl ai ned that the plan works whether the
noney resides in the ERA or the CBR as long as the investnent
process is simlar in both places. He said the issue is that
when it is in the CBR, there is a little less certainty on the
annual draw because it is subject to the three-quarter vote. He
said it is not a fatal flaw if the noney gets swept back into
t he CBR

CHAIR STOLTZE said he is trying to understand the nechanics of
t he pl an.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK deferred to the Departnent of Law to
address Senator McQuire's question

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RI CHARDS specified that M. M| ks woul d address
that question. He echoed the idea that the Department of Law
believes that the CBR sweep is not necessary, but even if it is,
it is not fatal to the plan.

He turned to the long term problem the adm nistration is trying
to address; addressing the high correlation between state
spendi ng and petroleum revenues, which becones |less and |ess
feasi ble over tine. Under declining oil production there is |ess
volatility to capture in the up years and the world of oi
prices is going to becone nore volatile.

9:37:11 AM

He addressed the subject of the commodities roller coaster and
highlighted a study by the International Mnetary Fund from
Cct ober of 2015. The study was on commodity-based econonies and
showed that Alaska is not alone or wunique in its budget
challenges. It is different than the Lower 48 states, but

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- January 28, 2016



simlar to nmany national governments with a high level of
dependence on one econony, such as oil or mnerals.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS said the study |ooked at 85 econonies
over three decades and found that governnent spending in
commodi ty-based economes tends to nove up and down wth
cormmodity revenue. He detailed that the study concluded that
pro-cyclical governnent spending stunts economc growh and a
stabilizing fiscal policy has the inverse effect, increasing the
GDP growt h by 0.3 percent annually.

9:39: 54 AM

He showed break-even oil prices for wvarious oil regines. He
reveal ed that Al aska's break-even oil price is at $109, which
conpares to Russia and Saudi Arabia, but not to Norway or Kuwait
who have a nuch |ower break-even price and, therefore, nore
sust ai nabl e econom es.

He concl uded that well-nmanaged petrol eum econoni es have done one
of two things: enacted broad-based tax neasures that make the
anount of petroleum revenue to the total budget snmall enough
that it |lessens the volatility, or use sovereign-wealth assets
to snooth the volatility; exanples of those who have broad-based
tax neasures are Canada, Australia, and Norway, all who had
wel | -devel oped economes well before petroleum wealth cane
online. Alaska is simlar to a Mddle Eastern or African country
in that it does not have the econom c base to sustain revenues
once gained fromoil. He suggested |ooking at econom es such as
Abu Dhabi and Kuwait who use soverei gn-wealth assets.

9:42: 05 AM
CHAIR STOLTZE asked how the adm nistration is looking at oil
prices.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS said he does not know, and even the
Departnment of Revenue's forecast is a straight line simlar to
the current oil price. He expected a whole spectrum of oil
prices in the future, if history repeats itself.

COWMWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK added that his view is simlar. The
official position is that volatility within oil prices wll
I ncrease. He noted that shale oil has relatively |ow
expenditures to bring product on quickly at a price point of $60
to $80, which may put a ceiling on the projections, but could
al so easily flood the market and depress the price. He suggested
that the long term real price may be $50 to $70 with a |ot of
volatility.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- January 28, 2016



9:44:51 AM
CHAI R STOLTZE asked how | ong term

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK replied three to ten years.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if all projections are predicated on
the idea that oil production wll <continue to decline. He
questioned where the new production is that the industry
prom sed.

COWMWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK noted the adm nistration's forecasts are
based on neetings with the oil industry. He said he could not
address the broader question about prom sed production.

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RI CHARDS added that the departnent's forecasts
are fairly conservative and relate to the status quo; they don't
proj ect substantial new events, such as opening new fields. The
status quo is a declining oil base. He said the Departnent of
Nat ural Resources and others are optimstic that there is "sone
to good"” probability that there will be "new thi ngs happeni ng."

9:47:38 AM
COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK poi nted out that even at $55 to $60 oil
the state would need 1.6 billion barrels-a-day to balance the

budget. The status quo is at 500,000 barrels a day. He spoke of
a discovery in the Colville Delta simlar in size to Al pine and
Kuparuk in the 100 to 200 barrel-a-day range; five fields that
si ze woul d be needed to get to a bal anced budget.

SENATOR HUGE NS commented that a trait of a reasonable plan
i ncl udes bands of assunptions as well as the inclusion of known
data. He asserted that the admnistration is tasked wth
synchroni zing their assunptions and data.

COW SSI ONER  HOFFBECK noted that an analysis has been run
looking at the inpacts of potential returns on gas-line
i nvestments and associ ated costs.

SENATOR HUGA NS requested to see the analysis Conm ssioner
Hof f beck referred to.

9:51: 33 AM

SENATOR MCGUI RE concurred with Senator Huggins. She stated that
the idea of a sovereign-wealth fund or endowrent in order to
stabilize Alaska's econony is absolutely right. She said the
broader questions concern production and new revenues from

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- January 28, 2016



devel opnents and the gas line. She requested information on how
to protect on the upside. She also said the gas-line plan nust
be shared with the Legislature and explained as to how it fits
into the governor's financial plan. She suggested that there are
many ot her opportunities that will fit into the plan.

9:54:59 AM

ATTORNEY CENERAL RICHARDS said the admnistration has already
been working on the exercise of what nore optimstic petrol eum
outcones would look like in terns of a royalty-based dividend
and in terns of the governor's financial plan and the state's
long-term fiscal health. He offered to present the information
to the Legislature.

SENATOR HUGA NS asked if the state's partnership in the gas line
is 25 percent.

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK answer ed yes.

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RI CHARDS noted that the partnership is subject
to the royalty-in-kind finding that the Al aska Departnent of
Nat ural Resources makes.

SENATOR HUGAE NS opi ned that Al askans need to understand how the
Per manent Fund m ght be used as a sol ution.

9: 58: 39 AM
ATTORNEY CGENERAL RICHARDS highlighted a quote regarding the
Per manent Fund from Governor Hamond, "I wanted to transform oil

wells punping oil for a finite period into noney wells punping
money for infinity." He said the admnistration wants to figure
out a way to optim ze the punping of the noney for infinity.

He related that the admnistration also wants to spend the
Per manent Fund earnings sustainably by preserving an appropriate
amount of wealth across generations going forward and using
financial assets to sustain a level of governnent that could
also be nmaintained equitably across generations. He defined
"sustainable" as protecting the constitutionally protected
corpus, making sure the earning reserve has durability, and
i ncludes inflation proofing.

CHAIR STOLTZE asked if inflation proofing would require an
appropriation or would be part of the fund managenent.

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RICHARDS replied that Chair Stoltze's question
woul d be answered in a nmonment. He explained that the cash flows

SENATE STA COW TTEE -9- January 28, 2016



in APFPA are very simlar to what they are now Under the
exi sting nodel, the Permanent Fund corpus produces statutory-net
inconme to the earnings reserve, and out of the earning reserve
inflation proofing goes back to the corpus and dividends cone
out. Over time, to the extent that dividend paynents and
inflation proofing is less than the statutory net incone, the
earnings reserve grows. Roughly, 30 percent of royalties are
currently going into the Permanent Fund.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS explained that APFPA changes the
"plunbing” slightly by putting all of the royalties and
production taxes into the Permanent Fund. Qut of the corpus of
t he Permanent Fund cones the sanme statutory net incone that goes
to the earnings reserve. He added that out of the earnings
reserve cones the dividend paynent, which is 50 percent of |ast

year's royalties, and a steady-state $3.3 billion to the general
f und.
10: 02: 40 AM

CHAI R STOLTZE requested that Attorney GCeneral Richards clarify
what goes into the "corpus."”

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS explained that there still is a
mechani sm for inflation-proofing in the nodel. The state needs
to be confident that the earnings reserve has enough noney that
it can neet its cash calls, which includes the dividend payout
and the $3.3 billion to the general fund. He said, "W change
inflation-proofing that exi sts now by elimnating that
provision, but instead, we have a provision that, when the
earnings reserve is greater than four tines the $3.3 billion
payout, everything extra in the earnings reserve goes back into
the corpus.” Rather than an annual inflation-proofing, there is
a del ayed inflation-proofing nmechani smthat occurs over tine.

10: 04: 01 AM

SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI referred to the fall forecast and said he
is, "Trying to nodel those nunbers." He asked if 75 percent of
the $650-mllion mneral royalties in 2016 would be put into the
ear ni ngs reserve.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS answer ed yes.
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if 100 percent of the $172-nillion

production taxes also goes into the Earnings Reserve and then
the dividend is cal culated by dividing by two.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -10- January 28, 2016



ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS corrected that only the royalties are
di vi ded by two.

SENATOR W ELECHOANSKI asked if the dividend is cal cul ated based
on only the royalties.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS answer ed yes.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if the royalties were roughly $500
mllion would half of that goes to dividends.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS answer ed yes.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI divided $250 million by 750,000 Al askans to
get a total of $300 to $400 for a dividend.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK clarified that the 50 percent nunber was
of the total royalties. If oil prices remain at $30 per barrel
the dividend will be | ow

SENATOR W ELECHOWNBKI asked if wunder the 2016 forecast, the
di vi dend woul d have been about $300 to $500.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK answer ed yes.

SENATOR COGHI LL voiced concern about shifting risk to the
Permanent Fund to stabilize government. He asserted that there
has to be a bal ance.

CHAI R STOLTZE opined that the questions from the commttee were
educational and not confrontational.

SENATOR MCGUI RE agreed with Senator Coghill. She opined that
there has to be a conversation with the public on the state's
cash flow. She pointed out that if royalties are connected to
the PFD check, a new chapter is created in Al aska where the PFD
absorbs the risk, the anmount of governnent take will be | owered
and it will be less stable. She remarked that there are four
versions of using the state's wealth to fund governnent that al
treat the PFD differently.

10: 09: 14 AM

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS said both the governor's proposal and
Senator McCQuire's proposal can accommobdate any nunber of ways to
calculate the dividend, but there are consequences that nust be
consi dered dependi ng on the anmount of noney that would go to the

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- January 28, 2016



general fund versus to dividends and the timng of those cash
fl ows.

SENATOR COGHILL renarked that discussions on the Ilevel of
services the state should provide and on how the state's

sovereign wealth wll be used to stabilize governnment wll be
rough.
10: 12: 36 AM

ATTORNEY CENERAL RICHARDS discussed how the state has
historically had a fiscal rule for saving 30 percent of
royalties, but there has been no fiscal rule for spending out of
the Permanent Fund. In researching fiscal rules for how to
spend, the econom c research group and the adm nistration | ooked
at two ways to do so. One nethod is to consider the percentage
of market value (POW), which is sustainable and w | protect
the value of the fund. The other nmethod is what the APFPA does,
the fixed nethod that treats the savings as an annuity.

He highlighted the attributes and risks of a POW versus a fixed
draw. The anmount that cones out of the POW fund self-adjusts
and the risk lies with the state budget. Wth a fixed draw, the
risk lies with the PFD and provides stability for the budget. He
added that the governor's plan builds in a periodic-review
mechani sm as wel | .

He showed a graph of year-to-year budget volatility under both
schenes, which showed nore volatility in the budget under POW
and less volatility in the budget under a fixed draw. He stated
that the Governor's plan maintains that the state should use its
sovereign wealth assets to buffet wvolatility by putting
petrol eum revenues into them and then drawing out a percentage
or fixed draw

He stressed that the math calculations for POW get very
conplicated and a periodic review is needed for the anount of
the POW draw. He cautioned that the POW nethod needs to be
done on the val ue of Permanent Fund assets, |ess debt.

10: 17: 47 AM

He set forth that the Governor's plan is the better one because
the POW plan, "Gets you nost of the way there on a rul e-based
framework," but it does not address the long-term problem of
oil-price volatility; it adds revenue, but does not address
volatility and works when oil prices are |low, but not when oi
prices are high.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- January 28, 2016



10:19: 16 AM

CHAI R STOLTZE suggested that a revenue/spending limt mechanism
be included. He asked if Attorney General Richards was anenabl e
to his suggestion.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS offered to look at Chair Stoltze's
suggesti on.

CHAIR STOLTZE opined that Al askans would be anmenable to his
pr oposal .

ATTORNEY GENERAL RICHARDS replied that wvolatility could be
addressed in a nunber of ways: spending limts; endowrent draw
rules; or as in the Governor's plan, an annuity concept.

SENATOR MCGUI RE voi ced appreciation for the discussion. She said
she has considered a range in SB 114 that would be subject to
annual review by a board of financial experts. She agreed with
building in safety neasures. She stated that she thought the
annuity concept would worKk.

10: 21: 01 AM

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS said that finding a way to adjust the
POW paynent up or down as needed is challenging and has not
been discovered. He suggested using a period review unless the
formula coul d be determ ned.

He reported that the Governor's annuity nodel assunes that the
starting value of the Permanent Fund (on the target date) is $55
billion and includes $45 billion in the corpus, $7 billion in
earnings reserve, and a $3 billion transfer fromthe CBR to the
earnings reserve in order to ensure that the earnings reserve is
| arge enough that there is a high probability that the state
will ride out |low probability, bad stock market events, even if
they occur, to maintain a stable system

He specified that the financial nodel assumes an inflation rate
of 2.25 percent. He listed the total investnment return rate over
10 years at 6.9 percent and the statutory net inconme at 6.01
percent .

10: 24: 22 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the total value of the Per manent
Fund was $49 billion and if the earnings reserve was included.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS specified that the Permanent Fund was
$49. 175 billion,

SENATE STA COW TTEE -13- January 28, 2016



SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the Permanent Fund has dropped $6
billion.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS answered that the Permanent Fund has
dropped $3 billion because $3 billion of it is the transfer from
the CBR He detailed that the end of FY 16 was used for the
proj ected endi ng val ue.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked how another drop would affect the
fund and if nore would have to be pulled fromthe CBR

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RI CHARDS replied that there are several ways to
think of it and one is the raw nunbers. He said reducing the
total value of the fund in the annuity calculations by $3
billion, the sustainable draw would be roughly reduced by $100
mllion.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked that instead of pulling $3.3 billion
$3.2 billion would be pulled out.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS concurred with Senator W el echowski,
He enphasi zed the inportance of picking a target date. He shared
details of the analysis and the predicted returns. He said he
does not worry about short-term drop offs, but whether the
earnings reserve is big enough to preserve the POW nodel or the
fi xed-draw nodel. He set forth that the $3-billion draw provides
a cushi on.

10: 27: 57 AM

He turned to the petroleum nodel and how the oil price is
calculated. He said for production volunmes and costs, the sane
forecast as the Revenue Sources Book is used. He noted that the
governor's plan wused the Economc Research Goup for the
nodel ing. He specified that the nmean value of oil is about $56
per barrel.

He summarized that the governor's plan makes few changes from
the status quo base fornmula. He noted that the rules-based
framework is constitutional in the form of its savings rule at
25 percent of royalties. He detailed that approximately 35 years
ago the Legislature overlaid, on top of a constitutional system
a statutory system subject to change by nmjority vote. The
statutory system did a couple of things: inflation-proofed the
fund, provided for a dividend, and was devel oped around the idea
that the Legislature does not spend the earnings reserve except
for inflation-proofing and dividends; even though it only

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- January 28, 2016



required a majority vote not to follow the rul es-based system
| egislatures did through custom and expectation. He said the
amazi ng outconme for the state has resulted in having $49 billion
i n savings.

ATTORNEY CGENERAL RI CHARDS set forth that today, SB 128 proposes
to slightly nodify the rules by adding an increase of what goes
into the fund from 30 percent of royalties to half of the
royalties and all of the production taxes, and devise a spending
rule that takes noney out of the fund wunder a formulaic
calculation neant to be sustainable for general fund spending

He opined that +the governor's plan is not conplex, is
under standable, and is a variation of the existing plan with the
added spendi ng rul e.

10: 32: 53 AM

CHAI R STOLTZE announced that the presentation would continue at
the next neeting. He requested to hear |egal opinions regarding
SB 128.

ATTORNEY GENERAL RI CHARDS agreed to provide them

10: 36: 47 AM

CHAI R STOLTZE noted that the next referral of the bill is to the
Senate Finance Conmttee. He disclosed that the Senate State
Affairs Committee would spend several weeks on the bill and
would plan to hear from the public as well. He suggested that

Attorney Ceneral Richards talk to people that were architects of
t he Permanent Fund.

[ SB 128 was held in commttee.]

10: 37: 25 AM

There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Chair Stoltze adjourned the Senate State Affairs Conmttee at
10: 37 a. m

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 15- January 28, 2016



